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David Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 6:03 AM
To: webmineral@gmail.com
Subject: Auction Closing

 

 

Auction Closing 
 

 

This is a reminder that the auction will close this evening at 7 p.m. eastern 

standard time.  There are 150 specimens available.  Some of the highlights 

include: 

1. Beautiful rhodochrosite from Brazil 

2. Bisbee, Arizona azurite 

3. an excellent Arizona linarite 

4. pyromorphite from Idaho 

5. choice ephesite from South Africa 

6. excellent old-time crocoite from Russia 

7. Plus many others 

You can find these by clicking on the Auction Link on our Home Page. 

 

Watch our home page for more special temporary sales.  Follow the 

announcement section or watch for the large box in the center of the page to read 

"On Sale Now".   

 

See us in Springfield this coming weekend! 
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Smithsonite - 

Guchab, Namibia 

 

Smithsonite - New 

Mexico 
 

 

Fluorite - Belgium 

 

Rhodochrosite - 

Colorado 
 

 

  

Visit us at: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
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